
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 11/7/2011 8:12:46 PM

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Check In

On T-30, if they are pinpointing the strongest indication, does that mean there is more than one indication of 
potential leak?

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 05:27 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Check in

Figures as soon as I said there are no material updates, I got a material update. I've pasted in below what I just 
received. Let's talk tomorrow after 7:30.

The leak surveyors are in the process of 
pinpointing the strongest indication in preparation for an excavation. As soon as the location is solidified Gov Rel 
and Cust Rel will be notified to affect the needed notifications. The plan will be to begin excavation as early as 
practical tomorrow morning 11/8.

T-30 A leak indication has been detected at Redacted

T-31 Access and environmental clearance has been arranged and excavation of the damaged section will 
commence 1st thing tomorrow morning 11/8. The piece will be Cut out and transported to ATS in Ramon. Work 
will continue 24 X 7 at the rapture site. Initial schedule is as follows:

11/8 Excavate a prepare for removal. Remove enough water to cut the piece out. 
11/9 Cut out ruptured segment an tie-in new piece 
11/10 Begin to water pipe back up for re-test 
11//11 Re-Test if ready

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 05:18 PM 
To: 'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' <mlc@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Check in

There were no material updates re: T-31 after my noon call. I have another update call at 7 am tomorrow - want to 
plan to talk in the morning?

There are some big picture things I would like to discuss as well - if not tomorrow then sometime this week when 
you have time.

Trina

SB GT&S 0045311
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